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The year 1908 still is remembered by many an old resident not only as
the year when San Felipe¢was given a new stucco building to replace the

old frame school house, but also as the year when Brown Plaza come into &
existence,

Mr. G.W. Brown, long a friend and an admirer of the culture of Spanishe
speaking people, saw the need of a recreational. center and donated
a piece of land with the expressed purpose that it be converted into

a Plaza or square for the community. The people were so 'excited

over the news that immediately the task of leveling and clearing the
land of-brush was started.

The "Cinco de Mayo, which marks the annlversar'
of the battle in which the Mexicans defeated the French, was nearing \
and the residents could think of no more apprqpiatgﬂdapeutgn;naggurate,g,;;

such a great improvement than on this occaséon,

The "Clnco de Mayos" as well as the "Diez y Seis de Septlembre", which :
marks the anniversary of Mexico's independence from Spain, had been
.celebrated on the school grounds up until the year 1906 when they were
moved to a vacant space on the 500 block of Garza Street, the back part

of this land reaching all the way to Chapoy Street. These celebratlons

were big occasions lasting for three or four days, the wealthy merchants

furnishing the biggest portion of the expenses,

The news of a better location for such celebrations aﬁpeased the fears
of having to look for other places suitable for large gatherings,

- With the donation of a pieée of land by Mr. Brown, the community had
B prREEmeREloeeplongx a permanent location.






